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AMENDMENT 006 
 
This Amendment is raised to: 
 

1) provide answers to questions submitted by bidders; 
2) change the RFSO to reflect the answers where applicable; and 
3) extend the closing date. 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question 34: At Annex E (Revision 1) 
There seems to be a conflict in the revised price pages. The description of the GPS microphone is 
different in the French version than the English version. It is clear in the RFP that the radio and regular 
microphone are required to be ‘IS’. However the GPS speaker microphone is not required to be ‘IS’. Will 
PSPC please remove the term “IS” in the description of the GPS speaker microphone in the English price 
pages? 
 
Answer 34: 
No, intrinsically safe “IS” is a must for radio, battery and speaker microphone and will be changed 
accordingly in Revision 2 of Annex E. 
 
 
Question 35: At Amendment 5, Question 10 

Contrary to the response given to question 10, a 2.5m microphone is currently in use and widely 

accepted by public safety and non-public safety departments and agencies in the United States and 

Canada; including but not limited to the US Department of Defense, Homeland Security, and RCMP and 

RNC in Newfoundland and Labrador, Province of Alberta (AFFRCS), Province of Saskatchewan (PPSTN) 

and numerous other municipalities and territories which have border entry points used by CBSA. 

 

Since we are not aware of any technical or commercial advantage of using a 3.5mm over a 2.5mm, both 

are widely used and widely accepted, can you please explain why PWGSC doesn’t adjust the 

requirement to also include a 2.5mm jack/plug?  

 

Will PWGSC please reconsider and adjust the requirement to also include a 2.5mm jack/plug? 
 
Answer 35: 
PSPC will accept 2.5MM or 3.5MM speaker microphone jack/Plug. 

 
 
Question 36: At Amendment 5, Question 21 

Contrary to what is stated various manufacturers support FIPS-140-2 Level 2, which is currently used by 

public safety and non-public safety departments and agencies in the United States and Canada; 

including the RCMP. They are well served with FIPS-140-2 Level 2.  

 

Can you please explain why Level 3 requirement has just been added?  

 

Will CBSA and PSPC modify the RFP to accept FIPS-140-2 Level 2? 
 
Answer 36: 

•  PSPC will accept level “1” as minimum for FIPS 140-2 certification. 

•  Bidders MUST provide FIPS certification indicating what level (1, 2, 3 or 4). 



 
 
Question 37: At Amendment 4, Question 6 

The new price line for a Key loader on the accessory page seems to be inconsistent with the latest 

technology and description of the Key loader in sections 4.12.3 and 4.12.4 of the RFP.  

 

The specification suggests the use of a dedicated key loader, something similar to the old-style Motorola 

KVL3000. This is a standalone piece of equipment that uses rechargeable batteries and compatible 

chargers. Technology has improved recently where the key loader function is now implemented as a 

software application on a standard computer. The crypto officer can use their own computer, or laptop, 

equipped with the proper encryption key loading application software. In this configuration, there is no 

need for the supply of rechargeable batteries (specified in 4.12.3), or compatible chargers (specified in 

4.12.4).  

 

Will PWGSC please modify paragraphs 4.12.3 and 4.12.4 as “not required” if the Key loader can be 

provided as a software application to be run on a standard computer? 
 
Answer 37: 
CBSA will accept both key loading methods: 

•  Standard key loader unit with rechargeable battery supplied with charger; or 

•  Software application runs on a standard computer 
 
 
Question 38: At Amendment 5, Question 22 

The response does not provide “best value” proposition, because it adds unnecessary additional cost for 

Radio Authentication (also known as Link Layer Authentication - LLA) on the radio in cases where this 

feature cannot be used on the network.  

 

Radio Authentication (LLA) involves communication between the radio and a network switch on a 

trunking system, but there is no such capability on a conventional system. Therefore there is no need for 

such feature on a radio in conventional mode. The current response forces bidders to add the cost of 

Radio Authentication to each user terminal equipped with P25 trunking, regardless of the associated 

network supporting this feature.  

 

LLA involves two parts: (i) An optional feature of the users terminals, and (ii) the P25 trunking network 

counterpart. The P25 trunking network must accept and manage LLA. There are currently many systems 

in Canada that do not support LLA, so bundling this option into ALL trunking radios will result in extra 

costs to be incurred by CBSA needlessly.  

 

In order to achieve the “best value” will PSPC revise the RFP to allow for the following: (1) No option for 

Conventional, since it is not supported and (2) Only price as option for trunking to allow CBSA to 

purchase only if associated trunking network also supports this feature? 
 
Answer 38: 
(A) Authentication in conventional system: 

• Unit price without the option 

• Unit price with the option 

 

(B) Authentication in Trunking system: 



• Unit price without the option 

• Unit price with the option. 
 
 
Question 39: At Amendment 4 

In addendum 4, PWGSC indicated that it intended to award one Standing Offer. Can PSPC provide more 

clarity; is the intent to offer one standing offer, for all user gear specified, to only one vendor?  

 

Based on the different configurations that PSPC is asking for, wouldn’t it be in the Crown’s best interests 

to use multiple vendors? 
 
Answer 39: 
The intent is to offer a single Standing Offer, for all the equipment specified, to one vendor only. 
 
 
Question 40: 
Please extend the period of the solicitation by two weeks to provide time to take the responses 

provided in consideration of our submission. 
 
Answer 40: 
The solicitation period will be extended by two weeks, to 31 August 2016. 
 
 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO THE REQUEST FOR STANDING OFFER: 
 
11) On the cove page of the RFSO: 
 
Delete: Solicitation Closes at 2:00 PM on 2016-08-17 
 
Insert: Solicitation Closes at 2:00 PM on 2016-08-31 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged. 


